Findochty & District Community Council



Wedı	Wednesday 2nd of September 2015, 7pm Findochty Town Hall				
Chair: Gayle Calder					
1a) Attendees					
Cllr Gordon Cowie, Cllr Gordon McDonald, Cllr Sonya Warren, PC Tamsin Trip, Gayle Calder, Rachel Watt and James Murray					
b) A	b) Apologies				
	Henry Marshall, John Oliver and Andrew Slater				
3a)	Police Update	PC Tamsin Trip			
	Police Update	Gentleman spoken to regarding his behaviour around the village. Passing attention been given to Mini Hampden after reports of youths congregating, littering and camping. No trace of any youths on patrol. Stay online has been launched which is a campaign about online safety for children.			
b)	Community Warden – Andrew Mackie	Discussion No community warden In attendance	Action		
		No Updates as no Community Warden present.			
4.	Previous Minutes	Accepted as true record			
5.	Matters Arising	Discussion	Action		
	Gordonstoun Mural	The Mural has been taken to Findochty Primary school to see if it can be used there.			
	Secretary	Rachel Watt will liaise with the business studies department at Buckie High School.			
	Music provision at Primary School	Be to be reviewed in new school term. Still no updates.			
	Calendar	On sale now for £6.00			
	School WIFI	Has now been installed.			
	300 year celebrations	Community day has been confirmed for 23 rd of July 2016. Informal meeting took place prior to this meeting tonight.			
	Metal Bar slipping on Blantyre Terrace	Gayle has contacted Seafield estates and awaiting a reply.			

	Shared headship at Findochty Primary	No updates on this matter.	
	Painting of benches at the Hythe and Fence	Mike Ritchie been contacted and Gayle to purchase paint.	
	Path at the Golf Course requires to be cut.	Mike Ritchie emailed regarding community service cutting back bushes.	
	Sign at McKenzie's Beach	Gayle Calder spoke to Nicola Moss regarding a sign. Discussed wording and to lease with Nicola regarding this. Moray Council will take no responsibility for the sign.	
	Complaints of Booking system for Findochty Town Hall	Ongoing problems of no computer system to book town hall and only 1 hour on selected days. Councillors to look into this.	
6.	Correspondence	Discussion	Action
	 Email received regarding a meeting for proposed community foodbank in Buckie. 	James Murray to attend and feedback. Meeting on Friday at the Town House Buckie.	
	 Meeting at Elgin police Station 	MSPS John Finnie and Kevin Stewart are visiting Police Scotland in Moray as part of a series of visits across Scotland in relation to local policing. Meeting Monday 7 th of September at Elgin Police 1400-1445	
	Sensory Bus	Sensory Bus coming to Moray for 6 weeks from 5 th of October to the 13 th of October. Rachel to speak to Mrs Thomson to see if this will benefit the school.	
7.	Treasurers Report	Opening Balance £1369.95 Calendars £760.30 New Balance £609.65	
8.	Community Feedback	Discussion	Action
	Complaint received via email of caravans parking in the car park at Morven.	Cllr Cowie to visit the complainer.	
10.	The JCC of Moray		
		Minutes received from recent meeting.	
11.	AOCB	Discussion	Action
	Harbour meeting	On the 10/9/15 at Cullen Town Hall at 6.30pm. Gayle, Rachel and James to attend.	
	School sustainable review	Looked over policy.	
		Next meeting to be cancelled as not had a break over summer. Next meeting will be on Wednesday 4 th of November.	
I	II		
12.	Next Meeting	Wednesday 4 th of November 2015, at 7pm in the Town Hall	